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MEMORANDUM

TO: All Retirement Boards

& . o off/:ﬂ/?

)2
FROM: 7?;sep E. Connarton, Executive Director

RE: Proposed Regulations Regarding Disability Retirement (840 CMR 10.00) and
Retirement Board Election (840 CMR 7.00)

DATE:  August 24, 2015

The Commission has recently filed the enclosed proposed amendments to 840 CMR 10.00
dealing with the Disability Retirement process and to 840 CMR 7.00 dealing with the Retirement

Board Election process.

Hearings on these regulations will be conducted at the times and places set forth below. Public
comments will be accepted through October 9, 2015. Directions to the hearing sites can be
obtained at http://www.mass.gov/perac/training/directions.htm.

Copies of the draft regulations may be obtained by contacting Doreen at 617-666-4446 ext. 954

or at our website http://www.mass.gov/perac.

Hearings are scheduled for:

September 21, 2015, Monday 10:00 - 1:00
840 CMR 7.00 & 10.00

PERAC

5 Middlesex Avenue

3" Floor — Training Room

Somerville, MA 02145

September 30, 2015, Wednesday, 10:00 - 1:00
840 CMR 7.00 & 10.00

Worcester City Hall

Levi Lincoln Chamber, 3" Floor

455 Main Street

Worcester, MA 01608

October 1, 2015, Thursday, 10:00 - 1:00
840 CMR 7.00 & 10.00

PERAC

5 Middlesex Avenue

3" Floor — Training Room

Somerville, MA 02145

October 8, 2015, Thursday, 10:30 - 1:00
840 CMR 7.00 & 10.00

Plymouth Public Library

132 Main Street

Fehlow Room, Main Library

Plymouth, MA 02360
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